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Dear Petitioner:

This is in reference to your application for correction of your naval record pursuant to Section
1552 of Title 10, United States Code. After careful and conscientious consideration of relevant
portions of your naval record and your application, the Board for Correction of Naval Records
(Board) found the evidence submitted insufficient to establish the existence of probable material
error or injustice. Consequently, your application has been denied.

Although your application was not filed in a timely manner, the Board found it in the interest of
justice to waive the statute of limitations and consider your case on its merits. A three-member
panel of the Board, sitting in executive session, considered your application on 26 March 2024.
The names and votes of the members of the panel will be furnished upon request. Your
allegations of error and injustice were reviewed in accordance with administrative regulations
and procedures applicable to the proceedings of this Board. Documentary material considered
by the Board consisted of your applications, together with all material submitted in support
thereof, relevant portions of your naval record and applicable statutes, regulations, and policies.

The Board carefully considered your request for reconsideration to remove your 4 October 2018
Administrative Remarks 6105 (page 11) counseling entry and your rebuttal statement. The
Board considered your contentions that the issuance of the counseling entry has had significant
repercussions on your career and personal life and is impeding employment opportunities and the
ability to provide for your family. The Board also considered your claim that other Marines who
were involved in similar allegations received non-punitive letters of caution (NPLOC) which
contrasts sharply with the issuance of the 6105 counseling to yourself and another Staff Sergeant
(SSgt). Finally, the Board also considered your contention that the dual role of the RS in
investigating and reporting on the incident creates an inherent conflict of interest that could lead
to biased interpretation of events and influence the outcome of the investigation.

The Board, however, substantially concurred with the previous panel of this Board that the
counseling entry is valid as written and filed. In this regard, the Board noted you were issued a
6105 entry counseling you for violation of Article 92, for conduct, which involved harassment
behaviors with a junior Marine during the I - O O
between 8 July 2018 to 12 August 2018. The Board noted that your commanding officer was
within his discretionary authority to issue the counseling. The Board also determined the
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counseling entry met the 6105 counseling requirements detailed in MCO 1900.16
(MARCORSEPMAN). Specifically, the Board noted that the entry provided written notification
concerning your deficiencies, specific recommendations for corrective action indicating any
assistance available, a comprehensive explanation of the consequences of failure to successfully
take the recommended corrective action, and a reasonable opportunity to undertake the
recommended corrective action. You were afforded the opportunity to rebut the counseling, and
your written response is filed in your official military personnel file (OMPF).

In regards to your contention that the dual role of the Reporting Senior (RS) in investigating and
reporting on the incident creates an inherent conflict of interest that could lead to biased
interpretation of events and influence the outcome of the investigation. However, the Board
noted this complaint was previously adjudicated by your chain of command. Specifically, the
Board noted in your fitness report ending on 15 November 2018, the Third Officer Sighter, a
Colonel (0-6), noted your concerns and determined your CO made the best possible decision
available at the time for all involved in the complaint due to operational and personnel
requirements which were driven by an upcoming deployment. Furthermore, the Board noted that
the Commanding Officer (CO), I | otcd that the investigation
which substantiated the violation of article 92 was fully adjudicated and in compliance with
pertinent policies.

In regards to your contention that the issuance of the counseling entry has had significant
repercussions on your career and personal life and is impeding employment opportunities and
your ability to provide for your family, the Board noted your contentions are conjecture and have
no bearing on the validity of the counseling nor the CO’s decision to issue the counseling entry.

Finally, in regards to your claim that other Marines who were involved in similar allegations
received non-punitive letters of caution (NPLOC) which contrasts sharply with the issuance of a
6105 counseling to yourself and another Staff Sergeant (SSgt), the Board weighs each case on its
merit and the purported status of another Marine’s record has no bearing on your case.

Moreover, the Board relies on a presumption of regularity to support the official actions of public
officers and, in the absence of substantial evidence to the contrary, will presume that they have
properly discharged their official duties. The Board found your evidence insufficient to
overcome this presumption. The Board concluded that there is no probable material error,
substantive inaccuracy, or injustice warranting removal of the counseling entry from your record.
Accordingly, given the totality of the circumstances, the Board determined that your request does
not merit relief.

The Board did not consider your request to remove your fitness reports (1 July 2018 to 20
August 2018 and 21 August 2018 to 15 November 2018) because you have still not exhausted
your administrative remedies. The Performance Evaluation Review Board (PERB) is the initial
action agency for fitness report appeals; therefore, you must submit your request to the PERB
according to the Marine Corps Performance Evaluation System Manual.

You are entitled to have the Board reconsider its decision upon submission of new matters,
which will require you to complete and submit a new DD Form 149. New matters are those not
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previously presented to or considered by the Board. In this regard, it 1s important to keep in
mind that a presumption of regularity attaches to all official records. Consequently, when
applying for a correction of an official naval record, the burden is on the applicant to
demonstrate the existence of probable material error or injustice.

Sincerely,

4/14/2024






